



Rep. Robert S. Molaro

**Filed: 4/14/2008**

09500HB2769ham003

LRB095 07991 RLC 49512 a

1 AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BILL 2769

2 AMENDMENT NO. \_\_\_\_\_. Amend House Bill 2769, AS AMENDED,  
3 with reference to page and line numbers of House Amendment No.  
4 1, on page 1, line 14 by replacing "or" with "or"; and

5 On page 1, line 15 by inserting after "offense," the following:  
6 "or conspiracy to commit an included sex offense"; and

7 On page 1, line 16 by replacing "or" with "or"; and

8 On page 2, line 1 by inserting after "offense" the following:  
9 ", or conspiracy to commit such offense"; and

10 on page 2, by replacing line 3 with the following:  
11 "such offense, or an attempt to commit such offense, or  
12 conspiracy to commit such offense; or"; and

13 On page 2, line 6 by replacing "or" with "or"; and

1 On page 2, line 7 by inserting after "offense" the following:

2 ", or conspiracy to commit such offense"; and

3 On page 2, line 12 by inserting after "offense" the following:

4 ", or conspiracy to commit such an offense"; and

5 On page 2, line 18 by replacing "or" with ", or"; and

6 On page 2, line 19 by inserting after "offense" the following:

7 "or of conspiracy to commit such an offense"; and

8 On page 2, line 25 by replacing "or" with ", or"; and

9 On page 2, line 26 by inserting after "offense" the following:

10 "or conspiracy to commit such an offense"; and

11 On page 3, line 13 by replacing "or" with ", or"; and

12 On page 3, line 13 by inserting after "commit" the following:

13 ", or conspiring to commit"; and

14 On page 3, line 19 by replacing "or" with ", or"; and

15 On page 3, line 19 by inserting after "commit" the following:

16 ", or conspiring to commit"; and

1 On page 4, line 7 by inserting after "violation of" the  
2 following:

3 ", an attempted violation of, or a conspiracy to commit a  
4 violation of"; and

5 On page 5, line 7 by replacing "An attempt to commit any of  
6 these offenses." with "~~An attempt to commit any of these~~  
7 ~~offenses.~~"; and

8 On page 5, line 8 by inserting after "violation of" the  
9 following:

10 ", an attempted violation of, or a conspiracy to commit a  
11 violation of"; and

12 On page 5, line 21 by inserting after "offense," the following:  
13 "the attempted commission of the offense, or the conspiracy to  
14 commit the offense,"; and

15 On page 5, line 25 by replacing " or" with "of, an ~~or~~"; and

16 On page 5, line 25 by inserting after "attempted violation" the  
17 following:

18 "of, or a conspiracy to commit a violation"; and

19 On page 6, line 5 by replacing "or" with ", or ~~or~~"; and

1 On page 6, line 5 by inserting after "attempting to lure" the  
2 following:

3 ", or conspiring to lure"; and

4 On page 6, line 12 by replacing "or" with "of, an ~~or~~" ; and

5 On page 6, line 12 by inserting after "attempted violation" the  
6 following:

7 "of, or a conspiracy to commit a violation"; and

8 On page 7, line 7 by replacing "or" with "of, an ~~or~~"; and

9 On page 7, line 7 inserting after "attempted violation of" the  
10 following:

11 ", or a conspiracy to commit a violation of"; and

12 On page 7, line 10 by inserting after "violation of" the  
13 following:

14 ", an attempted violation of or, or a conspiracy to commit a  
15 violation of"; and

16 On page 8, line 1 by inserting after "murder" the following:

17 ", attempted first degree murder, or conspiring to commit first  
18 degree murder"; and

1 On page 12, lines 5 and 6 by replacing "register with" with  
2 "report in person to"; and

3 On page 12, line 6 by deleting "appropriate"; and

4 On page 12, line 7 by replacing "~~with whom he or she last~~  
5 ~~registered~~" with "with whom he or she last registered"; and

6 On page 12, by replacing lines 9 through 12 with "hereafter ~~7~~  
7 ~~and at other such times at the request of the law enforcement~~  
8 ~~agency not to exceed 4 times a year. Such~~"; and

9 On page 12, line 26 by replacing "committed" with "was  
10 convicted of"; and

11 On page 12, line 26 by replacing "January" with "July"; and

12 On page 13, line 1 by deleting "appropriate"; and

13 On page 13, lines 4 and 5 by deleting ", and at other times at  
14 the request of the law enforcement agency not to exceed 4 times  
15 a year"; and

16 On page 13, line 7 by replacing "committed" with "was convicted  
17 of"; and

1 On page 13, line 8 by replacing "January" with "July"; and

2 On page 13, line 10 by deleting "appropriate"; and

3 On page 13, lines 12 and 13 by deleting ", and at other times at  
4 the request of the law enforcement agency not to exceed 4 times  
5 a year"; and

6 On page 13, line 15 by replacing "committed" with "was  
7 convicted of"; and

8 On page 13, line 16 by replacing "January" with "July"; and

9 On page 13, line 18 by replacing "register with the  
10 appropriate" with "report in person to the"; and

11 On page 13, line 18 by inserting after "agency" the following  
12 "with whom he or she last registered"; and

13 On page 13, lines 20 through 23 by deleting ", and at other  
14 times at the request of the law enforcement agency not to  
15 exceed 4 times a year. The law enforcement agency having  
16 jurisdiction has the discretion to determine the location and  
17 law enforcement official"; and

18 On page 16, line 22 by replacing "or" with "of, an"; and

1 On page 16, line 23 by inserting after "violation of" the  
2 following:

3 ", or a conspiracy to commit a violation of"; and

4 On page 16, line 24 by deleting "who committed his or her sex  
5 offense"; and

6 On page 16, line 25 by replacing "January" with "July"; and

7 On page 17, line 19 by replacing "or" with "of, an"; and

8 On page 17, line 20 by inserting after "violation of" the  
9 following:

10 ", or a conspiracy to commit a violation of"; and

11 On page 17, line 21 by deleting "who committed his or her  
12 offense"; and

13 On page 17, line 22 by replacing "January" with "July"; and

14 On page 19, line 13 by replacing "or" with "of, an"; and

15 On page 19, line 14 by inserting after "violation of" the  
16 following:

17 ", or a conspiracy to commit a violation of"; and

1 On page 19, line 15 by deleting "who committed his or her  
2 offense"; and

3 On page 19, line 16 by replacing "January" with "July"; and

4 On page 19, lines 24 through 26 by deleting ", and the offense  
5 was sexually motivated as defined in Section 10 of the Sex  
6 Offender Management Board Act"; and

7 On page 20, line 6 by replacing "or" with ","; and

8 On page 20, line 7 by inserting after "attempting to lure" the  
9 following:

10 ", or conspiring to lure"; and

11 On page 20, line 13 by replacing "or" with "of, an"; and

12 On page 20, line 14 by inserting after "violation of" the  
13 following:

14 ", or a conspiracy to commit a violation of"; and

15 On page 20, line 15 by deleting "who committed his or her  
16 offense"; and

17 On page 20, line 16 by replacing "January" with "July"; and

1 On page 20, line 19 by replacing "his or her natural life" with  
2 "15 years"; and

3 On page 21, line 15 by replacing "or" with "of, an"; and

4 On page 21, line 16 by inserting after "violation of" the  
5 following:

6 ", or a conspiracy to commit a violation of"; and

7 On page 21, line 17 by deleting "who committed his or her sex  
8 offense"; and

9 On page 21, line 18 by replacing "January" with "July"; and

10 On page 21, lines 23 through 24 by replacing "his or her  
11 natural life" with "15 years"; and

12 On page 22, line 6 by replacing "or" with "of, an"; and

13 On page 22, line 7 by inserting after "violation of" the  
14 following:

15 ", or a conspiracy to commit a violation of"; and

16 On page 22, lines 8 and 9 by deleting "who committed his or her  
17 sex offense"; and

1 On page 22, line 9 by replacing "January" with "July"; and

2 On page 22, line 9 by replacing "be" with "register"; and

3 On page 22, line 9 by inserting after "for" the following:

4 "a period of"; and

5 On page 22, lines 12 and 13 by replacing "his or her natural  
6 life" with "15 years"; and

7 On page 22 by replacing lines 15 through 22 with the following:

8 "(c) Any other person who is required to register under  
9 this Article shall be required to register for a period of 10  
10 years after conviction or adjudication if not confined to a  
11 penal institution, hospital or any other institution or  
12 facility, and if confined, for a period of 10 years after  
13 parole, discharge or release from any such facility. This  
14 amendatory act of the 95th General Assembly shall not impact  
15 the registration term of any sex offender registered under this  
16 Act on its effective date."; and

17 On page 24 line 19 by inserting after "Verification" the  
18 following:

19 "of a residential address must occur in person by a law  
20 enforcement official. Verification of employment and school

1 addresses"

2 On page 24, lines 20 and 21 by deleting "an annual mailing,"

3 On page 24, line 21 by deleting "public utility bills,".